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ASSIGNMENT ’
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Estimated Cost:
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To Inspect Vehicle Mo

at Workshop m/s
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Insured

Poﬁcy No.

Claims No

Sum Insured: Excess:
(Client's Record)

Make of Veh:

{Policy Condition)
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repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. or Market Value:
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GIA | PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: sophia@satwantlaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April, 2018 6:12 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: Fwd: Re: Acknowledgement Your ref: PD/DL/1800521 (ml) Our ref :
S8MO006YQMC/NPS

Importance: High

Hi Sirs

Kindly make the arrangement for the re-inspection.
Our client vehicle is SJW 909P.
Kindly confirm the said re-inspection.

Rdgs
Sophia Tan
Satwant & Associates

---——--- Original Message -------

Subject: Fwd: Re: Acknowledgement Your ref: PD/DL/1800521 (ml) Our ref:
S8M006YQMC/NPS

Date: 2018-04-24 20:06

From: sophia@satwantlaw.com

To: junhong.tan@axa.com.sg

Hi Jun Hong
Kindly note the re-inspection date and revert with your confirmation and name of surveyor.

Thanks
Sophia Tan
Satwant & Associates

-------- Original Message ---—--

Subject: Re: Acknowledgement Your ref: PD/DL/1800521 (ml) Our ref:
S8MO006YQMC/NPS

Date: 2018-04-24 12:10

From: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg

To: Margaret Lim <MargaretLim@satwantlaw.com.sg>

Cc: sophia@satwantlaw.com

Hi Sophie/Margaret,

Kindly inform AXA that the Re-Inspection will take place at the following address on this coming Friday, 27.4.2018;
14:00hrs;-

Venue: KEE YONG AUTOMOBILE SERVICE
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#03-09 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722



Please cc LKK @ assigmnments@Ikk.com in the email as well.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Jess Chua
Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd

Quoting claims@goldautoworks.com.sg:

> Hi Margaret,

>

> We refer to your email dated 19.4.2018.

>

> Our client will only be free tomorrow, 20.5.2018 (Friday) at 1700hrs
> at the following address for the re-inspection;-
>

> Venue: KEE YONG AUTOMOBILE SERVICE

> 160 SIN MING DRIVE

> #03-09 SIN MING AUTOCITY

> SINGAPORE 575722

>

> Kindly confirm soonest possible.

>

> Thank you.

>

>

> Warmest Regards,

> Jess Chua

> Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd

>

>

> Quoting Margaret Lim <MargaretLim@satwantlaw.com.sg>:
>

>> Hi Zoron and Jess,

>>

>>

>> AXA would like to re-inspect SIWS09P as per their email below.
>>

>>

>> Kindly let us have the suitable date, time and venue asap. Thank you.
>>

>>

>>

>> Thank you & Best Regards

>>

>> Margaret Lim (Branch Office)

>>

>> Secretary

>>

>>

>> For and on behalf of

>>

>> SATWANT & ASSOCIATES



>>

>> Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths Main
>> Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 |
>> fax: 6299 5541

>>

>> Branch Office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre

>> Singapore

>> 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 | fax: 6266 6925

>>

>>

>>

>> Email Confidentiality Warning:

>>

>> This message contains information which is subject to legal

>> professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the

>> intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised

>> disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is

>> strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,

>> please notify us by e-mailing us at

>> [margaretlim@satwantlaw.com.sg<mailto:salleha@satwantlaw.com.sg>]
>> and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
>> relate to matters within the scope of the firm’s engagement, any
>> opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender’s
>> personal capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached
>> for viruses. We take no responsibility for any loss or damage,

>> whether caused by our own negligence or not, that results from a
>> computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any
>> attached file

>>

>>

>>

>> From: KADRI Mateen <mateen.kadri@axa.com.sg>

>> Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:11 PM

>> To: Margaret Lim

>> Cc: CHIA Mary; NG Stacey

>> Subject: Acknowledgement Your ref: PD/DL/1800521 (ml) Our ref :
>> S8M006YQMC/NPS

>>

>>

>> ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG546M AND SJW909P ON 08/01/2018
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Without Prejudice

>>

>>

>>

>> We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 05/04/2018 and the
>> enclosures on 06/04/2018.

>>

>>

>>

>> We would like to conduct a re-inspection of your client’s vehicle
>> SJW909P. Please let us know a suitable date and time.

3




>>

>>

>>

>> We would appreciate that in letting us know the date, your client
>> could allow us at least 10 days of lead-time. This is to allow us to

>> co-ordinate with the surveyor concerning the re-inspection date and
>> time .

>>

>>

>>

>> May we hear from you in due course.

>>

>>

>>

>> For future correspondence, please reply to NG Stacey at

>> stacey.ng@axa.com.sg<mailto:stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>

>>

>>

>>

>>

-

>> Regards,

>>

>> Mateen Kadri

>>

>>

>>

>> [cid:image001.jpg@01D012BC.290D3F30]

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> -----Disclaimer-----

>> This message may contain confidential information intended solely
>> for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the intended

>> recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the

>> content of this message. If you have received this message by

>> mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
>> presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not
>> necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals orany

>> other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender
>> and duly authorized by the said companies.

>>

>>

>> Satwant & Associates

>> Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths Main
> Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 |

>> fax: 6299 5541

>> Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 |
>> tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

>>




>> The information contained in this communication is confidential and
>> may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the

>> individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorised

>> to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby

>> notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any

>> action with respect to the content of this information is strictly

>> prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly inform the sender via

>> email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at (65) 6 2999 470 immediately
>> and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES is neither liable for
>> the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in
>> this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.



CONVEYANCING OFFICE:
450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh

Sarwant Singh p #02-03 Hersing Centre

L:;ny ?o gf:‘m Soon t‘n ) ‘?_ingapm 3:?4394

am Sin, d y ™ el: 6221 6

Tan Shu Hua Vanessa SATWAN T . . \LASSOC l ATE S Fax: 6266 6925

Khong Zi-Wei ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS o COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS 0 NUTARY PUBLIL www.satwantlaw.com.sg
{Fax not for service
of documents)

An Official Member of The Lawyer Nerwork, an international network of law firms

(Please quote our Ref. when replying) “1 1 53522

Your Ref : To be advised 30 935 g

Our Ref: PD/DL/180C521 (ml) — Toa Payoh Office 237

(margaretlim@satwantlaw.com.sg)
05 April 2018 - o WITHOUT PREJUDICE
4 AXAINSURANCE PTE L1t

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd : D L :D__-ﬂ.; C BY HAND & EMAIL

8 Shenton Way ! —a AoD oma bl

#24-01 AXA Tower q APR 2018 Jr J |

Singapore 068811 T i

Attention: Motor Claims Denlmnem—MA!LROOM

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW909P & SLG546M ALONG PIE TOWARDS TOA PAYOH
EXIT (TUAS/JURONG) ON 08/01/2018 @ 18:30

We act for Ms Lee Linda, whose motor vehicle No. STW909P was damaged in the above accident
by your insured motor vehicle No. SLG546M.

Our investigation reveals that you are the Insurers of motor vehicle No. SLG546M at the material
time of the accident and that the said accident was caused solely by the negligence of the driver of
your insured motor vehicle.

We enclose herewith copy each of the following: -

1. Motor Accident Statement Report;

2. LTA searches:

3. Repair Bill; ”
4, Surveyor Report and invoice; | AXA INSURANCE PTE LTI
D Rental Invoice. T e S Lt Ca

nly?
We are instructed to claim the following: - l

. R
/| 09 APR 208 | “

1. Cost of Repairs (Lump Sum) $16,300.00 Jl_lll ] \ L _‘_l

2, Rental ($200.00 x 24 days) $ 4,800.00 % s N i A Wy e
3. GIA search and report fees §  30.00 csu

4, LTA search $ 8.00 T

5. Survevor Report fees § 842.00

6. Costs (at this stage) $ 1,000.00

Total: $22,980.00

MAIN OFFICE: CONVEYANCING BRANCH OFFICE:

3 Jalan Bingka 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre
Singapore 588896 Singapore 319394

Tel: 62999470  Fax: 6299 5541 Tel: 6221 6114  Fax: 6266 6925

This document is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject to
legal privilege. If you have received this is error, please contact us immediately and destroy the original message.



SATWANT & ASSOCIATES
Page | 2

Kindly let us know whether you are prepared to settle our client’s claim amicably by 19 April
2018, failing which we shall commence legal proceedings without further reference to you as
instructed.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

SATWAD ASSOCIATES
(Danny Teo

cncs
cc. client



MKIKH 15004483 / K Kim Hin Auto Pte Lid - HQ
ENJRY DATE & TiIME 0202018 18 08
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Shu Man

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the acciden! 10 spead up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate es possibie. Any wilful misrepresentalion or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companles to

repudiate policy ability,

4. “he issue and acceplance of this Form by ingurace companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be “eferred to the Police for i igation.
6. This report will be forvarded by the Insurars of the Insurers of the GIA R 15 M Cantre biished by the General Insurance Association of

Sirgapore(GIA) for archiving and Lhat copies of this
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers,

afcresald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registraticn Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Aternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

report willfor a fee be made available upon appiication by interested parties,
ycu hareby eonsent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
09/01/2018 18:08
08/01/2018 18:30
PIE TOWARDS TOA PAYOH EXIT (TUAS/JURONG)
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJW90spP

LEE LINDA

S7804166H
URBANITE.DENIS@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97437585
OFFICE-97437585

MERCEDES-BENZ
GLA200

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Cate Of Birth
Cccupation

Cate Of Driving Pass
Criving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA042716

NG YONG NGEE
57627836l

04/09/1976

INDOOR

11/11/2008

9 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80062242

URBANITE.DENIS@GMAIL.COM

Page 1of 17



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Compary
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

I Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are aceident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

B_4 90 DAWSCN ROAD #23-14
142090

ND

SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
YES
YES

YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contacl Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLG546M
MERCEDES BENZ E250

PRIVATE CAR
LIN JUN XIAN
58508461J
91882242

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

SLB2826T
MAZDA 3

Page 20 17



Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Compary Name

Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger |Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

In uries Sustain

In‘ured person in which vehicle?
Were seal bells womn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital bv
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

PRIVATE CAR

LUAY MING TONG JEFFREY
58202737H

80932017

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
NG YONG NGEE

HEADACHE AND ASTHMATIC
SJW909P
YES

NO

Pagse 3of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accicent to speed up the clzims process.

. Thes Form must be completed by the Poli er and/or the Authosised Driver.

+ Infarmation provided must be ss truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation o writhholcing of rr aterial
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insu-ance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the Insurance
companles,

fi Pcl i

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Mani gement Centre established by the General Insu=ance
Association of Singapore (G A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee s made ava lable upen application by
interested parties.

- By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid,

. Consent under the Personal Data Protaction Act (PDPA)
1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that;

{a) My insurer, my werkskop anc the General Insurance Associatior of Singapore ("GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out In this [farm] and any cther personal infcrmation
provided by me or possessed by my insu-er (collectivaly the “Peisonal Informat on”) znd disclose and transfer sech
Personzl Information ta all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] invelved in this accident (all surer(s) who 1ave insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall ba collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law fiemns, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government igency/authority such as the police), for the purposels)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims end any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims:
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my ir structions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims lincluding th= mailing of correspondznce, statements, Involces, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certzin personal data about me to bring abaut delivery of the same as well 15 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing wizh my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insurec vehicle(s) iwvolved In this accident and the Insure-s’ lawyers/law firms, may/are parmitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information tor one or more of the above Furposes; and

() my Personal Information may/can be disciosed oy any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service prowders or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outsice of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purpaoses.

[d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compi e claims history for the purpose of fraud detaction,
Investigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1) 1o all insurers and/or any ather third gartles that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlli g or managing frs ud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmert agencles as rea:onably reguired “or the purpcses stated, or

(M) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

& _
v

Palicyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre 2ersonnel’s Signat.re
Date & Time: \If driver is not the palicyholder) Name:
Jate & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

‘ X
|§ \M
2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

{\l

N\

0n te ¢ UM.W\_{ 2id | § 30py  obfuted  dies fcas wae diway alens PE

W‘”“U fad m%PH N fle Odrene  cight lang MM the lang |

CAR A& wig bein dom _rens [ veck, by CAR B ater ('Mﬂ.,-&m, Stopped

he can, Pion b o 8 h@-&w fhe e ’**mw o e a4 whes c.,_g

e Ay ot .

‘ﬂrt.l"“'“'ﬂ

Ne wped fow A cruch Frs 2 B hifing 0, CAR A hap lofrerd to Cap K

hﬁm fie rmr-_gf- (Pe. C whan <R P “is ‘\‘qu .dopp.,;

“g&?&«l— o Alo— wuv{cgkﬂ‘? .

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulsrs are true i

Policyholder's Sigriature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Compary Chop (if applicable) Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Pape 5of 17



N PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
@?f ~Qlulll.fied Loss Adjusters A:;d M?olor Appraiscers
C Correspondence Address 1 Simes St 3 £02.24 5(529890)

Maobile 8295 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Email pasves@hotmail com Business Reg 2014044340
INVOICE
Ms Lee Linda Invoice No, . HA/1803-29
90 Dawson Road
#23-14 Date 2 17/032018

Singapore 142090

Descriptions Amount (SGD)

Services rendered for appraiser / inspection report :-

Survey Fee
Photographs
Transport Fees

Re-mspection Fees

Total : SGD: § 842.00

SGD Dollar : Eight Hundred Forty Two Dollars Only.

Our Reference : PAS/TP/OIO0] 1R

Vehicle No. . SIWe09p

Make & Model : M/Benz GLA200

Your Claim No.  : Third Party Claim
Notes:

All cheque payment should be Crossed and made payable to "PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD".
Please indicate our "INVOICE NO." on the reverse side of the cheque

Should you have any enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

For PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD



A

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Simei St.3 #02-24 S(529890)
| Mobile: 9295 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email. pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg. 2014044340

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

Report No. : PAS/TP/0190118 Date of Report : 17/03/2018
To: Ms Lee Linda Date of Assignment  : 10/01/2018
90 Dawson Road Report requested by : Ms Lee Linda
#23-14 Date of Accident : 08/01/2018
Singapore 142090 Date of Inspection ~ : 10/01/2018
Claim No. : Third Party Claim
Policy No. 2=

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No. : SIW909P Engine Capacity (cc) : 1595¢cc
Make & Model : M/Benz GLA200 Mileage (km) : 73457km
ODatc of Registration : 05/06/2015 Chassis / Frame No. : WDC1569432J103908
Colour : Frozen Grey Engine No. : 27091030607659
TYRE CONDITION
Front LH : 6 mm Front RH : 6 mm
Make : Pirelli Make : Pirelli
Rear LH 1 6 mm Rear RH : 6 mm
Make : Pirelli Make : Pirelli

Road wheels Type: Alloy

(The above represcnts the approximate remaining life of tyre treads)

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork : Good
Paintwork : Good
Handbrake : Serviceable
Footbrake : Serviceable
Steering : Serviceable
Apparent Engine Modification : Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE/WORKSHOP

Location M/s. Gold Autoworks Pre Ltd
48, Toh Guan Road East, #01-119, Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

ASSESSMENT

Repairer's Estimate § 23,934.10

Revised Amount : § 20,384.70

Less Excess . 8 -

Recommended Reserve $ 16,300.00 (Lump Sum)

Estimated Normal Period of Repairs : 16 Working Days

Disclaimer: This report ix intended for the exclusive use of the add) solely in relation to the loss occurrence In which the assessed vehicle Involved. No labllity or
responsibility whatseever shall be held by PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD for any reliance an this report by any third pargy.
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address® 1 Simei St.3 #02-24 S(529890)

Mobile; 8205 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Emall: pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg. 2014044340
Vehicl_e No : SIW909P Report No. : PAS/TP/0190118
GENERAL REMARKS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s. Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd, 48, Toh Guan Road East, #01-119, Enterprise Hub, Singapore
608586.

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the front and rear portions.

DAMAGES

The bonnet, front support panel, front chassis members, front bumpers, headlamps, front grilles, tailgate, rear bumpers, rear
end panel, rear floor panel, rear chassis members, rear fenders, rear exhaust silencer, taillamps, etc.

Other paris were also founi damaged. (See schedule for details)
ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer's estimale against the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is SGD $20,384.70.

CONCLUSION

OThe repairer has agreed 1o undertake the repairs at a lump sum of SGD $16,300.00.

This inspection was conducted entirely on a *Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
to the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Yours Truly,
Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd

Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA
Licensed Appraiser
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address: 1 Simei S1.3 #02-24 S(529890)

Mobile. 9295 2204 Fax: 722 8508 Email. pasves@hotmail.com

Business Reg. 201404434D

Vehicle No. : STW909P

S8/MNo. Qty
1 )/?pcs
2 1 pc
3 I pc
- I pe
5 | pc
6 1 pc
7 4 pcs
8 1 pe
9 1l pc

0 lpc
l'Jl I pc
12 1pe
13 1pe
14 1 pc
15 2 pcs
16 1pc
17  1pc
18 1pc
19 [ _2"pes
200 lpe
21  1pe
22 4 pes
23 1pc
24 1pc
25 1pc
26 2 pes
27 2 pcs

C\S 1 pc
29 1 pc
30 1pc
31 1pc
1 1 set
2 1 pc
2 I pe

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Parts Descriptions Condition
Headlamp assy R/L Cracked/Broken © ' § 2,479.00
Frt grille assy (w/moulding,trim)  Dented/Cracked
Frt grille emblem assy (w/bracket) Dented/Cracked
Frt bumper Dented
Frt bumper no.plate gamish Dented/Deformed
Frt bumper lower trim chrome Dented/Cracked
Frt bumper park sensor Dented/Damaged § 188.00
Frt bumper lower grille Cracked
Frt bumper reinforcement Refit
Frt suuport assy Dented/Repair
Tailgate Dented/Distorted
Tailgate emblem (Logo) Necessary
Tailgate emblem (AMG) Necessary
Tailgate chrome moulding Necessary
Tailgate reflector lamp R/L Refit § 577.00
Tailgate inner trim Cracked/Deformed
Tailgate lock assy Bent/Damaged
Tailgate weatherstrip Tor/Necessary .,
Taillamp R/L Cracked €\ <" s 580,00
Rr bumper Dented
Rr bumper top sill plate Dented/Cracked
Rr bumper reverse sensor Dented/Damaged § 188.00
Rr bumper lower cover Dented/Deformed
Rr bumper lower cover chrome Dented/Deformed
Rr bumper center guide Dented/Cracked
Rr bumper side guide R/L Cracked/Necessary S 2500
Rr bumper side bracket R/L Dented/Necessary $ 55.00
Rr bumper reinforcement Dented
Rr end panel Dented/Distorted
Rr end panel gamish Cracked/Deformed
Rr exhaust muffler heat shield Dented

Frt no.plate (3D, w/bracket)
Rr windscreen sealant
Rr end panel sealant

Less Discount : 10%
List Parts Sub-Total :

Dented/Cracked SN
Necessary SN
Necessary S/N
Special Nett Sub-Total :

Parts Total :

Report No. : PAS/TP/0190118

Repairer's

Estimate (S§)  Asse

§
$
$
$
$
b
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
5
$
$
b
$
§
$
$
$
$
§

§

$ 19,949.00

$

§ 17,954.10

S 18,154.10

4,958.00
730.00
222.00

1,165.00

66.00
605.00
752.00
127.00
416.00
632.00

1,698.00

55.00
205.00
138.00

1,154.00
240.00
305.00
207.00

1,160.00

1,128,00
168.00
752.00
425.00
785.00

48.00

50.00
110.00
486.00
890.00
142.00
130.00

1,994.90

3pes

2pcs

10%

Our
ssment (SS)

vk A

ohl|l o9 @ MMMMMMMHMMMMMM%MMMMMMMMMMHMMMMM

$

N

4,958.002, ¥\ =
730.00
222.00
1,165.00
66.00
605.00
564.00
127.00

1,698.00 V2
55.00
205.00
138.00
240.00 X 1
305.00 7.
207.00
1,160.005 A £
1,128.00
168.00
376.00
425.00
785.00
48,00
50.00
110.00
486.00
890.00< % &
142,00
130.00

17,183.00 /& 74,

1,718.30

15,464.70 1 7.4,

120.00
40.00
40.00

200.00

_S 15,664.70_
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Qualified Loss Adjusters .And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address: 1 Simei S1.3 #02-24 S(529830)
| Mobile: 9295 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email: pasves@hotmail.com

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Business Reg. 2014044340

Vehicle No. : SITW909P

S/No.

l

10

11
12
13

14

O

Labour Descriptions

To check electrical system and calibrate/focus headlamp.

To remove, replace and/or transfer front parking sensors to new bumper.

To straighten, repair, realign on front affected area and replace damaged parts.
To spray Frozen Grey painting, blending on front affected and adjacent area.
To check rear electrical wiring system.

To transfer tailgate component parts to new tailgate.

To transfer rear windscreen to new tailgate.

To remove and reinstall rear interior trims, garnishes, etc. for necessary repairs.
To straighten, repair and realign rear exhaust silencer.

To remove, replace and/or transfer rear parking sensors to new bumper.
(Include reset front and rear parking sensor control unit)

To straighten, repair, realign on rear affected area and replace damaged parts.
To spray Frozen Grey painting, blending on rear affected and adjacent area.
To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels.

To reapply ceramic coating on front and rear new and affected portions.

Labour Total :

Total (Parts & Labour) :

For Lump Sum Repairs

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is _§ 16.300.00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period

of

16 Working Days.

172 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection.

Report No. : PAS/TP/0190118

Repairer's Our
Estimate (S§)  Assessment (S§)
$  80.00 S 6000
$ 6000 $  40.00
$  800.00 S 55000
§  600.00 s 50000
s 80.00 5 60.00
$ 120,00 5 10000
$ 120,00 $ 12000 -
$ 14000 s 12000
$  80.00 $  60.00
§ 20000 S 16000
$  1,000.00 S 88000
$  1,500.00 5 120000
§ 25000 5 120,00
$ 750,00 s 75000
5 5,780.00 5472000
§ 2393410 $ 20.384.70
4 ‘
2 C?ICJ-ll'.(_

N.B: By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion to
replace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or (o repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition to the
entire satisfaction of owner.

Note: The revised estimate has been adjusted from a visual inspection. Any discrepancies or unseen damages should be notified to the company within 7 days from the date hereof.
Otherwise this revised amount shall be deemed as valid,
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